Be Ready-Be Kind-Be Safe



The Bardfield Buzz

Newsletter #23 Monday 11th March 2024

Last week the children celebrated World Book Day with lots of fun activities including a trip to Between the Lines in the village. Key Stage One will be visiting this week, where they will have the opportunity to enjoy a story and choose a book. Thank you to everyone who posted a photo of their child reading in an unusual place – the children really enjoyed looking at them all in assembly on Friday and after much deliberation, the judges chose Henry, Hallie, Flynn, Theo (Y3) and Cassie as worthy winners. Congratulations!

Attendance

Congratulations to Bawden Class who won Archie the Attendance Bear last week. This special award goes to the class with the highest attendance each week. Well done Bawden – I can tell you were really thrilled with this win from your loud cheers in assembly! Thank you to all of our parents who support their children and our school in achieving excellent attendance.

Learning Reviews

I hope by now you have managed to book an appointment to meet with your child's teacher this week. Please arrive at least ten minutes before your appointment time so that you have an opportunity to look through your child's work. We encourage KS2 children only to attend the Learning Reviews.

If your child has a one plan, please add your comments to the one planning document sent home last week and bring this with you to your appointment to return to your child's teacher.

Mrs Richardson, our SENDCo, will be available to speak with you on Thursday evening. If you would like an additional appointment with her, please email the school office. Please bear in mind that Mrs Richardson only works on a Tuesday.

Comic Relief

This Friday we will be taking part in Comic Relief. We ask that the children donate £1 for the privilege of wearing red on this day. This can be as simple as a pair of red socks added to their school uniform or a full head-to-toe red outfit. It is up to you! This year, you can order your red noses and other items from the Comic Relief Shop or Amazon.

Earrings in PE Lessons

Just a reminder that we do not allow children to wear earrings during PE sessions. If your child has piercings please ensure that they can remove their earrings themselves or do not wear them on PE days. We will telephone you to come and take them out if this is not the case. PE is an important part of our curriculum and we cannot have children missing out

Be Ready-Be Kind-Be Safe

on valuable learning unnecessarily. Thank you to all parents for your support with this.

Spring Concert

On Monday 25th March we will be holding a Spring Concert for the senior members of our community. It will be at 1.30pm in the school hall and will last approximately 45 minutes. If you know of anybody in the village (or a senior member of your family) who would enjoy listening to the children sing, along with a cup of tea and cakes, please let the office know. I have attached a flyer with more details to this email.

Film Club

On Thursday 21st March we will be holding an Easter themed film club. There will be two screens as we are showing Rise of the Guardians (Rated PG) and Hop! (Rated U). The entrance fee of £3.50 includes a hot dog, drink and sweet treat. Please pay cash at the office and specify which film your child would like to watch before Monday 18th March.

After School Club

ASC are now taking bookings. If you would like to book you can telephone Pat Moore on 01371 811580 or 07767 413055

On behalf of all the staff, we hope you all have a super week.

Mrs Crow

Important Dates for your Diary

March

W/B Monday 11th March Learning Reviews Friday 15th March Comic Relief NO Celebration Assembly Thursday 21st March Film Club 3.15-5pm

Friday 22nd March
Celebration Assembly
Stay and Share 9.30-10am
Thursday 28th March
Last Day of Term

<u>April</u>

Tuesday 2nd April SATs Revision Day

Summer Term begins Monday 15th April